
From: Chambers - Lee C <Chambers.Lee.c@fwc.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, 30 September 2019 9:10 AM 
To: 'Madeleine Tiedeman' <Madeleine.Tiedeman@Ablawyers.com.au>; Chambers - Ross J 
<Chambers.Ross.j@fwc.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: AM2018/26 Social, Community, Home Care and Disability Services Industry Award 2010 
[ABLAW-ImanageDocs.FID135800] 
 
Dear Ms Tiedeman, 
 
Thank you for your email.  
 
A video link to Newcastle has been arranged for the Mention listed for 9.30am Wednesday 9 October 
2019 before Commissioner Lee. 
 
A revised notice of listing will be published shortly. 
 
Kind regards,  
 
Sarah Martiniello 
Associate to Commissioner Lee 
 
Fair Work Commission 
Tel: 03 8656 4534 
Fax: 03 9655 0401 
chambers.lee.c@fwc.gov.au  
 
11 Exhibition St, Melbourne Victoria 3000  
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001 
 
www.fwc.gov.au 

 
From: Madeleine Tiedeman <Madeleine.Tiedeman@Ablawyers.com.au>  
Sent: Thursday, 26 September 2019 6:27 PM 
To: Chambers - Ross J <Chambers.Ross.j@fwc.gov.au> 
Cc: Chambers - Lee C <Chambers.Lee.c@fwc.gov.au> 
Subject: AM2018/26 Social, Community, Home Care and Disability Services Industry Award 2010 
[ABLAW-ImanageDocs.FID135800] 
 
Dear Associate 

 

AM2018/26 Social, Community, Home Care and Disability Services Industry 

Award 2010 

 

I refer to the above matter and the Mention listed for 9.30am Wednesday 9 October 

2019 before Commissioner Lee.  

 

My apologies for the delay, but is it at all possible to arrange a video link to Newcastle?  

 

Yours Sincerely  

 

Madeleine Tiedeman 
Associate 
Australian Business Lawyers & Advisors  
 
Suite 402, Level 4 
Watt Street Commercial Centre 

45 Watt Street, Newcastle 2300  
Dir: +612 4989 1004 | Fax: +612 9954 5029 | Mob: 0447 255 095  

Tel: +612 9458 7005 | Web: www.ablawyers.com.au | LinkedIn 
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